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Ruth Nettles 

From: John W.McWhirter nmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Friday, September 28,2007 11 :49 AM 

Bill Walker; Charles Beck; Cheryl Martin; Doc Horton; Jeffrey Stone; Jim Beasley; Joe McGlothlin; John 
Burnett; John McWhirter; Katherine Fleming; Lee Willis; Natalie Smith; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Paul Lewis; 
Paula Brown; Russell Badders; Susan D. Ritenour ; Wade Litchfield 

Subject: FIPUG Preliminary issues 

Attachments: 07927 FIPUG 070002- prelim issues positions.doc 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,FI 33602, ]mcwhirter@mac-iaw.com is the person responsible for this 
electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 070002-EI, Conservation Cost Recovery 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5. The attached document is the FIPUG's preliminary list of issues 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

9/28/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy conservation cost recovery 
clause. 

DOCKET NO. 070002-EG 

FILED: SEPTEMBER 28,2007 

FIPUGS PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-07-0166-PCO-EG, issued February 23,2007, establishing the 
prehearing procedure in this docket, FIPUG files its Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1 : What are the appropriate final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the 
period January 2006 through December 2006? 

POSITION: FIPUG takes no position at this time. 

ISSUE 2: What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 
2008 through December 2008? 

POSITION: FIPUG takes no position at this time. 

ISSUE 3: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

POSITION: FIPUG takes no position at this time. 

COMPANY SPECIFIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

Tampa Electric Company 

ISSUE 4: What is the Contracted Credit Value for the GSLM-2 and GSLM-3 rate riders for 
Tampa Electric Company for the period January 2008 through December 2008? 

POSITION: FIPUG takes no position at this time. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of FIPUG'S PRELIMINARY LIST 

OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS was furnished to the following, by electronic and U.S. Mail, on 

this 28th day of September, 2007: 



Katherine E. Fleming 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-085 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Jeffrey StoneRussell BadderdSteven Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Lee WillidJames Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

R. Wade Litchfielmatalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Bill Walker 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Office of Public Counsel 
P. ChnstenserdC. BecWJ. McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

S/ John W. McWhirter, Jr 
John W. McWhirter, Jr 
F1 Bar # 53905 
McWhirter & Davidson, P.A. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Tampa, F133602 
j mcwhirtcr(~mac-laM..com 
813.224.0866 
Fax 813.221.1854 


